Bangor Women's Golf Association Monthly Meeting June 24, 2010 Theme Day: Casino Royale: Janet Anderson, Lil Wark, and Ruth Richardson

The Bangor Women's Golf Association monthly meeting was held on July 24, 2010 at the Fairway's Grill with President Kathy Constantine opening the meeting following lunch and golf.

The minutes of the June meeting were approved. The treasurer's report was then given by Kathy Constantine. The treasurer's report was approved. Presently, our treasury has \$1140. There was some discussion about how to increase our treasury with the cost of the upcoming events. As much of our treasury had been obtained from sponsors in the past, it appears that fewer have sent in money this year. Since Janice White was not in attendance, there was no definite number for sponsors who had sent in their donations. Kathy Constantine made an appeal to members who know perspective sponsors to obtain a letter from Marie MacMillan and send out or hand deliver. Mary Crawford brought up that the season is getting late, and that perhaps in the future we get our sponsors earlier. Brenda Crosby offered to have the sponsor letter ready in the fall for the next summer, and that the club send out the letters in the fall. Karen Bamford also brought up that perhaps the club fee should be raised from \$30.00 to \$35.00 next year as it has not changed in a few years.

A special thank you was given to Marilyn Hughes and Evelyn Bouchard & Cyndi Whalen for cochairing Rally for the Cure. Congratulations to the thirteen members who participated in spite of the inclimate weather. There was some discussion about whether or not bad weather should have postponed the tournament so that more members would have been able to participate. It was determined that due to scheduling constraints, a tournament will continue if eight members are present as specified in the by-laws.

It has been determined that in the future only one official score card needs to be turned in to Brian Enman. No longer do members need to put a score card in the black box.

Holly Scott thanked everyone for their cards and support with the death of her dad.

Jean Sweetser spoke about State Day on August 3 which Bangor is hosting. She made an appeal to members for workers, the 50/50, and needed supplies. A sign up sheet went around. The sign up for the tournament begins on July 16th so get your application into Jean Young if you are playing. More to come at the next meeting.

Members are reminded to sign up for Lucerne on July 22^{n.} The sign up sheet is in the locker room. Janice White will host her cottage at Green Lake for après-golf luncheon. Members are asked to bring their own lunch and drink, and are also asked to carpool from the golf course. The GBO will be played at Bangor Municipal so this is our yearly time to go off site.

Liz Coffin reminded those persons who have signed up for the President's Cup can begin play on June 30th. The schedule is up in the locker room, and members need to begin play. She also asked that people need to adhere to the schedule of dates and get their matches in on time.

Our club will be hosting a one club invitational with Natanis on August 12th with a shotgun start at 8:30A.M. Kathy Constantine had sent them a letter inviting them but had not received any word back as yet. The cost for them will be \$25.00 which will include their green fees, lunch, and prizes. Marilyn

Rice will be in charge of registration and format, Jan Skaggs will be in charge of the luncheon, and Louise Shindler will be in charge of gifts and prizes. Another letter will go out to Natanis with a sign up. Members are encouraged to save the date, and be sure to sign up if they will be participating. We will finalize the details at the July meeting.

Finally, a special thanks goes out to Janet Anderson, Lil Wark, and Ruth Richardson for their hard efforts in making the Casino Royale Theme Day so much fun. Besides the splendid decorations and rules program, everyone felt that lady luck was in our midst! Garbed in our black, white, and red, members played each hole with the luck of the draw and the skill of the players. In the final tally, for low net, it was Yukiko Bigney. Darathea Tilley, and Karen Bamford and for second net, it was Kathy Anderson, Louise Shindler, and Andrea Lee. Pins were awarded on all par threes.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Robin J. Ashe